IT Gov Minutes
October 7, 2020
WebEx: https://rhody.webex.com/meet/kkaugarsuri.edu

Attendees: Tracey Angell (guest), Jacqueline Britto (absent), Lori Ciccomascolo, Nancy Eaton,, Melissa Frost, Amanda Izenstark, Karlis Kaugars, Michael Khalfayan, Ian Lester, Dean Libutti, Cynthia Mace, Kelly Mahoney, Ryan Menard (absent), Sanjay Kumar Mupparapu, Shanna Pearson-Merkowitz (absent), Anthony Rolle (absent), John Stringer, Kathleen Torrens

1. Electronic Purchasing Software Update (Tracey Angell, Director, Purchasing)
a. Procure-To-Pay shared by Controllers Office and Purchasing.  Funding given for this fiscal year with RFP put out and proposals sent back. Review hasn’t begun yet and may be delayed.  State of RI also implementing a Procure-To-Pay system but would not work for URI’s needs.
b. Allows for easier requisitioning and paying.  Greater ability for departments to buy off contract in a simplified manner in a process like shopping on Amazon.  Better interaction with our vendors / suppliers.
c. Other institutions using PeopleSoft were using for an e-Procurement system and Jaggaer is what they predominantly chose.
d. URI purchase orders are over $250 million in PO and 20,000 purchase orders per year.  We examined all the funding sources the system would need to support and it includes research purchases.
e. Supplier maintenance is cumbersome under current system and they are unable to update their records/accounts to update their information.  New system would allow for greater supplier interaction.
f. Invoices processing would be streamlined, as well as invoices and direct pay invoices.
g. Primary customers of e-Procurement will be Finance but will also assist the rest of the URI community (end users, vendors, buyer staff, MNs & Legal, CPO).  Will control spending, what’s purchased, insuring best pricing, greater accountability. Able to better manager Legal reviews of documents through a portal.
h. Will allow for better spend and data analysis because of shopping cart experience.
i. Hired a consultant (Huron) to do a readiness assessment last year. Separate presentation that Tracey will share if requested.  Showed ways URI can save with new system.
j. Integration flow chart was provided by Huron and Tracey will share separately if requested.
k. Questions?
i. When might you get back to the project? Will share RFPs with review team and follow-up with VP Ryder.  Not sure it will be completed in this fiscal year given the funding concerns with this year.
ii. Typical implementation timeline? Vendors say 6-18 months but won’t commit as it depends on resources and dedication URI puts forth as well as processes that will be required to make it work for URI.

2. Status Update: Research Administration (Sanjay Kumar Mupparapu)
a. Info-Ed Electronic Research Administration System (eRA) RFP January 2019 and narrowed to InfoEd Global in August 2020 with contract negotiated in October 2019. November 2020 Project kick-off
i. Includes Sponsored Projects Modules and Compliance Modules
b. Cayuse contract ending at the end of March 2021.
c. Cutover is November 1, 2020 with phased approach on a college by college basis with a series of workshops in November and December.
d. Goals to have all grant submissions done in InfoEd system by January 15, 2021.
e. Shared production cutover / go-live plan spreadsheet
f. Due to COVID and other factors we are behind on our original production goals
g. Questions? None.

3. CIO Updates
a. Nose to the grindstone with ticket volumes.  Over 800+ connections daily at the start of school and it has dropped to around 400 connections, but the questions are more difficult to resolve.
b. Remaining time has been dedicated to things related to COVID.
i. 21st Century Classroom project team continues to troubleshoot and configure remaining classrooms/spaces.  Feedback has been positive.

4. Project Status Updates
a. Karlis apologized for not completing his updates whereas the directors have done so.
b. No questions or comments.

5. Prioritization Survey
a. 9 of 15 responded. Kelly and Dean apologized for forgetting.
b. Please take the survey if you haven’t already.  It is very simple to complete with a drag and drop format.

6. Revisiting Replacement of PeopleSoft
a. Refreshing our ERP from last spring fell victim to COVID. 
b. What does this group want to do regarding proceeding? Is it a high enough priority? The hard deadline before the system goes away is 2030, and that gives us 5 years to complete our replacement process.
c. The integration with other platforms will be specialized but shouldn’t prevent us from deciding or implementing a new system.
i. John: no matter what system we choose, we will have to adjust or change our business systems as they are not customizable.  Mapping the business process should start now.
ii. Ian: if we put this off, we create a crisis as this is foundational to the university’s business operations.
iii. Karlis: given the scope and cost, this will rise to the Board of Trustees for approval.
d. Other systems for consideration: WorkDay and Oracle’s new cloud based EFP systems.
i. WorkDay as been deployed successfully at small, private liberal arts colleges, moderate success at community college, and no shining example of success at any institutions of URI’s size
ii. Oracle is less user friendly and developed than WorkDay. Student records not worked well.  Overall, its success is unclear.
e. If proceed, expects RFP would be started in spring 2021, completed in fall 2021, and then take 6 months to review then time to negotiate and sign contracts.  HR, Finance, then Student models implementation order with one year each module, or perhaps longer since staffing is lean.

7. Discussion: Goals for 2020-2021 Academic Year
a. [bookmark: _GoBack]Postponed to November meeting.

8. Open Forum
a. Amanda: our materials are supposed to be posted for entire community, but it hasn’t been updated.
i. Karlis: updating website in process, Service first, updating ITS next, lastly the governance.  Until this is done, folks are welcome to share our agendas and minutes on their own.
b. John: ticket times and ticket volumes should be public – this is long term goal
c. Sanjay: Does John have a data warehouse update? Decided to focus narrowly on student success due to funding. Potentially engaging with consultant in next fiscal year to develop platform and possible expansion.  Use Snowflake as data storage and a different one as reporting platform.  However, right now it’s all on hold as we collect reporting requirements.
d. Amanda: update on Faculty 180? John: it’s moving along and there’s discussion with COB moving over first as a pilot, with Nursing also as a candidate. General implementation looks good at this point. Sean Krueger would answer any direct questions. He will be asked to join us next month for a status update.
i. Faculty 180 ties into tenure and promotion system, kind of, and allows faculty to load publications and research, plus teaching activity loaded by John’s area and ability to upload a bibtech and listfile. Working on ways to streamline to assist faculty with longer CVs.
